TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING

OCTOBER 13, 2022

The meeting was called to order 9:22 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D., Satish Nayak, M.D., and Ebony Todd, J.D.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on 1 Remedial Plan offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicant. After discussion Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Remedial Plan be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 253 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that all 253 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 4 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that all 4 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 2 applicants for Acudetox Certification who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Todd moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Acudetox applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 22, 1146 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 30 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 23, as of 9/30/2022, 527 new physician licenses issued in an average processing time of 28 days.

Additionally, 7010 Physician license applications were received in FY 2021 with 5304 new licenses issued in an average of 35 days. In FY 2022, 7063 Physician license applications were received with 5881 new licenses being issued in an average of 26 days.

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in FY 22, March 2022 to August 2022, 703 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 23, as of 9/30/2022, 178 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 9 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 3 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 3 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 1 organization for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 organization for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

There are none.

Dr. Martinez moved, and Ms. Herod seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:32 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 10:26 a.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2551 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session to appeal the Executive Director's determination of ineligibility. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal of the Executive Director's determination be granted, and the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. This recommendation is based on the Applicant's completion of the Adult Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery Fellowship at the Cleveland Clinic, the Cardiothoracic Surgery Fellowship at Mayo Clinic and the Cardiac and Thoracic Surgery Fellowship at Brigham and Women's Hospital that the Applicant is currently completing. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 10. Applicants for Advertising Board Certification

Applicant #2541 appeared before the Committee to appeal the Executive Director's determination of ineligibility.

Dr. De Loach moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 10. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 11:51 a.m. for private

consultation and advice of counsel concerning pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offers, and/or legal matters subject to the attorney-client privilege under the authority of the Open Meetings Act Section 551.071, Government Code and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 12:13 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the application.

In open session, Ms. Todd moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal be denied, and the original determination of ineligibility stands under the current rules. This is due to the Applicant's failure to demonstrate compliance with applicable rule requirements for advertising specialty board certification in Texas. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

11. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Ms. Herod moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 12:17 p.m.

October 2022

Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #Type of ApplicationType of Order2546Physician LicensureRemedial Plan



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 14, 2022

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>]	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	27	2	0	29
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	110	32	0	142
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	81	0	0	81
GRAND TOTAL	219	34		253
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	2 0 0 2	1 0 0 1	0 0 0	3 0 0 3
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL REGULAR RELICENSURE COMPACT COMPACT - RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	156 5 53 3 0 217	23 0 10 0 0 33	0 0 0 0 0	179 5 63 3 0 250

PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	219	34		253

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

- 1. BIGI, LINDA R DO ADMIN-REG (735556)
 SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-1985
- 2. SHAFFER, IAN ARNOLD MD ADMIN-REG (742260) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MANITOBA, WINNIPEG-1968
- 3. SINHA, SMEETA MD ADMIN-REG (736868)
 SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY,
 NEWARK, NJ-2006

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

1.	ADEKEYE, OLUWAYOMI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILORIN, ILORIN, KWARA, NIGERIA-2	FULL-COM -TC (566198) 004
2.	AGUJIOBI, OBINNA EUGENE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2002	FULL-COM -RC (755563)
3.	ALANO, MARIA ANDREA RACELIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE PHILIPPINES, MANILA-1986	FULL-COM -RC (755397)
4.	ALBANO, ALANNA JANINE DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-200	FULL-COM -RC (755564) 09
5.	ALIC, LINDA LOUISE MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1981	FULL-COM -RC (755740) INE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO
6.	AWAD, ERIC ADRIAN MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1985	FULL-COM -RC (755791)
7.	BARAKAT, SUZETTE LEE MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORT	FULL-COM -RC (755396) 'LAND-2008
8.	BENNETT, SUSAN MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED CO NORFOLK-1988	FULL-COM -RC (755617) OLL OF HAMPTON ROADS,
9.	BISHOP, MICHAEL HAROLD DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & S	FULL-COM -RC (755565) SURG, DES MOINES IA-1983
10.	BOUCHER, RONALD JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SO	FULL-COM -RC (755567) CI, BETHESDA, MD-1994
11.	BROWN, ERIC L MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVIL	FULL-COM -RC (734244) LE-1989
12.	CHANG, ENG-CHEE SAMUEL MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINE	FULL-COM -RC (755839) DA, CA-2001
13.	CHENG, CALEB W MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO	FULL-COM -RC (755684) DN UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2012

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

14. COLLINS, GARRICK RYAN DO FULL-COM -RC (755398) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MED, KIRKSVILLE, MISSOURI-2009 15. COTLIAR, DUSTIN LEE MD FULL-COM -RC (755466) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-2015 16. COUNTS, HELEN ELIZABETH MD FULL-COM -RC (755561) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-1998 17. DIAMOND, MERLE LEA MD FULL-COM -RC (755464) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-1980 18. DOROKHINE, IGOR B MD FULL-COM -RC (755890) SCHOOL: SAMARA STATE MEDICAL UNIV, SAMARA, RUSSIA-1992 19. EHTESHAM, MONEEB MD FULL-COM -RC (755741) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-1999 20. EVANS, MARK GORDON MD FULL-COM -RC (721095) SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-2016 21. FREDENBERG, CHRISTINA IRENE MD FULL-COM -RC (755568) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-1995 22. FUREY, JESSICA ERIN DO FULL-COM -RC (755566) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2013 23. HAWKINS-HOLT, MELISSA LYNN MD FULL-COM -RC (755688) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-1993 FULL-COM -RC (755739) 24. HEAD, TIMOTHY ALAN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2010 25. HOLLINGS, JENNIFER JONES MD FULL-COM -RC (755467) SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2002 26. HUDSON, LORI BUNTING MD FULL-COM -RC (755738) SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1991

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

27.	HWANG, JASON HOKUN DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-COM -RC (755686) DELPHIA-2013
28.	HYDE, CARRIE R MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, CO ROCK-2013	FULL-COM -RC (755736) LLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE
29.	JOHNSON, YETUNDE OLUDARE MD SCHOOL: OBAFEMI AWOLOWO COLL OF HLTH SCI, OL IWOYE, OGUN STATE, NIGERIA-1992	FULL-COM -RC (755842) ABISI ONABANJO UNIV, AGO
30.	KHAYAT, MAMDOUH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILI	FULL-COM -RC (755468) LE-2012
31.	KILONZO, BRIAN MBATHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLING	FULL-COM -RC (755687) TON-2011
32.	KOLONIC, KATHRYN GAIL DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDER	FULL-COM -RC (730743) SON, NV-2009
33.	LEE, BYRON HING LUNG MD SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BA	FULL-COM -RC (755465) LTIMORE-2007
34.	LEVERRIER, REGINA YVONNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1988	FULL-COM -RC (755518)
35.	LYONS, JAMES BYRON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A TX-1992	FULL-COM -TC (422400) T DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
36.	MACDONALD, FRANK DUNCAN JR. MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2011	FULL-COM -RC (755569) - MED, CUPECOY, SINT
37.	MADONNA, MARY BETH NICOLE MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1988	FULL-COM -RC (755400) INE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO
38.	MALIK, BOBBY AMIR MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-COM -RC (720158) 'S, GRENADA-1999
39.	MAQBOOL, MUHAMMAD QASIM MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-COM -RC (755519) AKISTAN-2006

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

40.	MCCOIN, CAMERON ELINOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTOI ANTONIO, TX-1991	FULL-COM -TC (419669) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
41.	MESEROW, JAMES ALBERT MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-1978	FULL-COM -RC (755399)
42.	MIILLER, JASON JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-201	FULL-COM -RC (755792) 1
43.	MOHSEN, HASSAN REYAD MD SCHOOL: WEILL CORNELL MEDICAL COLL IN QATAR, D UNIV)-2014	FULL-COM -RC (735083) OHA, QATAR (CORNELL
44.	MOURI, MICHAEL PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-COM -RC (755840) TX-1989
45.	OLLIFF, STACY MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-COM -RC (755469) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2009
46.	PATEL, ROSAN MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2	FULL-COM -RC (755395) 2013
47.	PHAM, HUONG THI THU MD SCHOOL: MARSHALL UNIV, JOAN C EDWARDS SCH OF	FULL-COM -RC (755743) MED, HUNTINGTON-2011
48.	QUTRIO BALOCH, ZULFIQAR ALI MD SCHOOL: LIAQUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHO	FULL-COM -RC (755892) PRO, PAKISTAN-2008
49.	RAI, NISHEETH DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTER	FULL-COM -RC (755735) N UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2010
50.	RESTIVO, JOSEPH STANLEY DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL O MO-2007	FULL-COM -RC (526615) DF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY,
51.	REYNOLDS, HOWARD NEAL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMO	FULL-COM -RC (755562) RE-1976
52.	RHYNE, CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: WINDSOR UNIV SCH OF MED, BASSETERRE, S	FULL-COM -RC (755520) SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2013

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

53.	ROGOVE, VICKI AYN MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN 1992	FULL-COM -RC (755742) N COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-
54.	SALMAN MAKI, SALAM SAYED EBRAHIM MD SCHOOL: KING FAISAL UNIV, COLL OF MED AL-AHSA, A	
55.	SARA, SAMREENA NAAZ MD SCHOOL: SPARTAN HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, (FOR UNIV) VIEUX FORT, ST LUCIA-2010	FULL-COM -RC (755683) MERLY ST LUCIA HLTH SCI
56.	SARWAR, USMAN MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH	FULL-COM -RC (755685) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2011
57.	SAWYER, STEVE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH 90033-1995	FULL-COM -RC (755401) OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA
58.	SCHOWALTER, MICHAEL KENNETH MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO	
59.	SIRSY, KARIM DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDER	FULL-COM -RC (755889) SON, NV-2014
60.	SISKIND, ERIC JOSHUA MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA	FULL-COM -RC (755402) UNIV, NEW YORK-2009
61.	SMITH, ELIZABETH LEONORA MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-	FULL-COM -RC (755737) 2010
62.	TABE AMBILICHU, MOSES MD SCHOOL: UNIV DI PERUGIA, PERUGIA-2002	FULL-COM -RC (755744)
63.	TANYI-REMARCK, LAURA BESSEM-ARREY MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WAS	
64.	TARAR, MUHAMMAD NAUMAN JAVED MD SCHOOL: FMH COLL OF MED & DENTISTRY, SHADMAN	FULL-COM -RC (672657) I, LAHORE, PAKISTAN-2009
65.	WEISENFELD, SHELLY RHODES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGH	FULL-COM -RC (755745) AM-1996

10/12/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 6 MEETING
66.	WILLMORE, DAVID KEITH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY	FULL-COM -RC (755618) -1992
67.	ABDALLAH, DUAA MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, IRBID-2015	FULL-REG -RC (752150) FACULTY OF MEDICINE,
68.	ABILEZ, CRISTIANNA MD SCHOOL: TRINITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, KINGSTOWN GRENADINES-2018	FULL-REG -RC (732453) I, ST VINCENT AND THE
69.	AGARWAL, PRAKHAR MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2013	FULL-REG -RC (753909)
70.	AHLUWALIA, SARVPREET PAL SINGH MD SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NE	FULL-REG -RC (749043) W DELHI, DELHI-2008
71.	AHMED, FARIS A MD SCHOOL: UNIV KHARTOUM, KHARTOUM (849-01 PRIO	FULL-REG -RC (748488) R 1-1-71)-2002
72.	AKASAPU, KARUNAKAR MD SCHOOL: SRIRAM CHANDRA BHANJ MED COLL, UTKAL 2008	FULL-REG -RC (564437) . UNIV, CUTTACK, ORISSA-
73.	AL-BAYAN, MALIYHAH MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVIL	FULL-REG -RC (753356) LE-2017
74.	AL-BAYATI, SAMY ALI NAEEM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MUSTANSIRIAH, BAGHDAD-2003	FULL-REG -RC (647519)
75.	AL-KHAFAJI, JAAFAR FADHIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDA	FULL-REG -RC (744055) D, IRAQ-2011
76.	ALGAHIM, MOHAMED FADHL MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, F	FULL-REG -RC (751803) ROOTSTOWN-2011
77.	ALI, WAJAHAT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (725394) TX-2021
78.	ALSBROOK, DIANA LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED. MEMPHI	FULL-REG -RC (752287) S-2018

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2018

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING 79. ANDREWS, THOMAS JAMES MD FULL-REG -RC (738865) SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-1979 80. ATANGA, SIRRI MD FULL-REG -RC (736927) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2018 81. AWADALLAH, MINA MD FULL-REG -RC (753754) SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV FAC OF MED, ALEXANDRIA, EGYPT-2010 82. AWAN, SOHAIB ZAFAR MD FULL-REG -RC (754563) SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, ROOTSTOWN-2019 83. AZZAWI, NABEEL M MD FULL-REG -RC (740559) SCHOOL: BABYLON UNIV, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, IRAQ-2014 84. BACHIRI, SOUHEYLA MD FULL-REG -RC (750539) SCHOOL: UNIV D'ALGIERS, FACULTE DE MEDECINE, ALGIERS (121-01 PRIOR 1-1-71)-2006 85. BAKRE, SULAIMON ADEBIMPE MD FULL-REG -RC (741759) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILORIN, ILORIN, KWARA, NIGERIA-2010 86. BARRAWI, HADEEL GHAZI DO FULL-REG -RC (754695) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2020 87. BARRY, PATRICK GATES II DO FULL-REG -RC (738987) SCHOOL: ALABAMA COLL OF OSTEO MED, DOTHAN-2018 88. BECKER, BRYAN NEIL MD FULL-REG -RC (659988) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY, KANSAS-1988 89. BISHAI, MARINA DO FULL-REG -RC (753353) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2012 90. BLAIR, SAM MD FULL-REG -RC (753113) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNATI-2018

SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-1982

FULL-REG -RC (752455)

91.

BLANCHARD, RICHARD JOSEPH JR MD

10/12/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 8 MEETING
92.	BLANCHARD, STEPHEN PAUL MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG -RC (752001) /EPORT-1984
93.	BLINCHIK, MIKHAIL BORISOVICH MD SCHOOL: URAL STATE MED ACADEMY, EKATERINBURG	FULL-REG -RC (751555) , RUSSIA-1998
94.	BONILLA, LILIANA I MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL C 2021	FULL-REG -RC (729029) OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-
95.	BOTHWELL, JASON MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SO	FULL-REG -RC (751350) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2001
96.	BRIGGS, KATELYN ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI 2014	FULL-REG -RC (751001) COLL OF MED, TAMPA, FL-
97.	BROWN, SAMANTHA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW C	
98.	BROWN, WILLIAM MORRIS III MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEO	FULL-REG -RC (738045) ORGIA-1985
99.	BUENO, SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (727863) T DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
100.	CAI, XIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A TX-2016	FULL-REG -RC (753159) T DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
101.	CHALFIN, DONALD BERTRAM MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF N	FULL-REG -RC (736663) EW YORK, NEW YORK-1985
102.	CHAN, CHUN KUO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHI	FULL-REG -RC (556306) S-2007
103.	CHEN, CYNTHIA MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2007	FULL-REG -RC (753494)
104.	CHEN, TONY YUAN-TING MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED 8	Full-reg -rc (752652) k Hlth Sci, Washington-

10/12/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 9
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD I	MEETING
105.	CHOUDHURY, RYAN MD SCHOOL: AVALON UNIVERITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, (FORMERLY XAVIER UNIV, BONAIRE, NETHERLANDS ANT	
106.	CORTES, JOSE ALEJANDRO MD SCHOOL: UNIV POPULAR DE PUEBLA, PUEBLA, PUEBLA	FULL-REG -RC (754033) -2016
107.	CRANE, CAMERON RANDALL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO ANTONIO, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709688) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
108.	DABIRI, IMAN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MEE BARBUDA-2016	FULL-REG -RC (750430) D, WOODS, ANTIGUA &
109.	DAVIS, STEPHEN ORR MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG -RC (712286) /EPORT-2020
110.	DE GUZMAN, LIANE DO SCHOOL: MARIAN UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, INDIAN	FULL-REG -RC (710983) JAPOLIS, IN-2020
111.	DELEON, JORGE CLINT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO ANTONIO, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (664114) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
112.	DESIRE, BRIANNA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO ANTONIO, TX-2016	FULL-REG -RC (754638) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
113.	DO, CINDY THUY-VY DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO N	FULL-REG -RC (728009) MED, TULSA, OK-2021
114.	DODGE, JAIME KENT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-	FULL-REG -RC (747894) -2002
115.	DOVAL PEREZ, FERNANDO A DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEC	FULL-REG -RC (697169) D, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2019
116.	DOYLE, COLIN LOUIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTR	FULL-REG -RC (736520) Y, ROCHESTER-2014
117.	EISENBERG, MICHAEL ABRAHAM MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA	FULL-REG -RC (711478) AS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,

TX-2020

10/12/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 10 MEETING
118.	ELLNER, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2004	FULL-REG -RC (717405)
119.	EPPERSON, DAVID KENT MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, MEXICO-1984	FULL-REG -RC (653628) GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
120.	FAN, JOANNA MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2016	FULL-REG -RC (661961) INE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO
121.	FATHY, CHERIE ALY MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-	FULL-REG -RC (753098) -2017
122.	FENTON, JOSHUA SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHI	FULL-REG -RC (747754) IS-2006
123.	FERRANTI, SUE DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMER MED) STRATFORD-1992	FULL-REG -RC (746448) RLY UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
124.	FINNERAN, MARK THOMAS MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS	FULL-REG -RC (735664) S-1988
125.	FLEETWOOD, AARON DANIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHI	FULL-REG -RC (753443) IS-2020
126.	FREELAND, STEVEN MORRIS MD SCHOOL: CHARLES E SCHMIDT COLL OF MED AT FLOR RATON, FL-2017	FULL-REG -RC (753050) IDA ATLANTIC UNIV, BOCA
127.	FRONAPFEL, PAUL JACOB MD SCHOOL: MAYO MEDICAL SCHOOL, ROCHESTER-2002	FULL-REG -RC (738504)
128.	FUNSCH, DANIEL GERARD JR MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, ST NEWARK, NJ-2016	FULL-REG -RC (741525) ATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY,
129.	GAN, TONG JOO MD SCHOOL: BARTS AND THE LONDON SCHOOL OF MEDI LONDON (FORMERLY ST BARTS AND ROYAL LONDON S	·
130.	GARCIA, IVAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTÓ DE TAMAULIPAS FAC DE MED HI	FULL-REG -RC (750546) JMANA DE MATAMOROS,

MATAMOROS, TAMAULIPAS, MEXICO-2004

10/12/2022 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 11
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING

131. GARCIA, SANDRA MD FULL-REG -RC (712635) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020 132. GENTLES, ANASTASIA RUTH DO FULL-REG -RC (743730) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2014 133. GHAFFARIEH, ALIREZA MD FULL-REG -RC (752869) SCHOOL: SHIRAZ UNIV OF MED SCI & HLTH SERV, MED SCH, SHIRAZ, IRAN-1996 134. GITLIN, JORDAN SCOTT MD FULL-REG -RC (750693) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-1994 GRIJALVA, JOSE ARNULFO MD 135. FULL-REG -RC (681707) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO, MEXICO-2016 136. GROOTEGOED, ANN MARIE DO FULL-REG -RC (746364) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-1995 137. HANOUF, ANASS DO FULL-REG -RC (708995) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2019 138. HARRIS, VANDRA C MD FULL-REG -RC (748301) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE-2014 139. HEDIN, RILEY JEFF DO FULL-REG -RC (679651) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2018 140. HEINEMAN, NATHAN DAVID MD FULL-REG -RC (695491) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2019 141. HELLER, LEA RACHELE MD FULL-REG -RC (748307) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2017 142. IBEANU, IJEOMA MD FULL-REG -RC (666291) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGERIA-2005 143. IBRAHIM, NASRELDIN MOHAMED MD FULL-REG -RC (753097)

SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA (MATRICULATED AFTER

2002)-2005

10/12/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	
144.	IKEGBUNAM, OBIANAJU NICOLE MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-REG -RC (748563) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2019
145.	INGLE, CHELSEA LEANN DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTE 2021	FULL-REG -RC (730340) O MED, HARROGATE, TN-
146.	INYANG, MEYENEOBONG ENOBONG MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WAS	
147.	ISSA, NASSER JAMAL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728474) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
148.	JAFFARZAD, NINA MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2013	FULL-REG -RC (743927) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
149.	JAFRI, FATIMA SAJJAD MD SCHOOL: DOW INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL COLLEGE (D 2012	FULL-REG -RC (701529) IMC), KARACHI, PAKISTAN-
150.	JAISINGHANI, SURAJ MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2017	FULL-REG -RC (751635) INE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO
151.	JEFFERSON, MADHAVI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-REG -RC (751141) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-1999
152.	JOHNSON, EMMANUEL TERANCE MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVIL	FULL-REG -RC (665888) LE-2017
153.	JOHNSON, JENNIFER ANNE DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTER	FULL-REG -RC (753615) N UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2006
154.	KARL, ROBERT JULIUS MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-	FULL-REG -RC (750302) 2001
155.	KARUNASIRI, MANEL M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLOMBO, FAC OF MED, COLOMBO	FULL-REG -RC (741336) D, SRI LANKA-1986
156.	KAWAR, EYAD MD	FULL-REG -RC (753910)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF JORDAN FAC OF MED, AMMAN-2004

10/12/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 13
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD	MEETING
157.	KERR, JOHN MARTIN JR MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED CO 1986	FULL-REG -RC (736316) LL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-
158.	KETELS, ERIK FRANCIS MD SCHOOL: HAHNEMANN UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADEL 2001	FULL-REG -RC (753605) PHIA (AFTER 2002 USE 4115)-
159.	KHAN, UZER SHER DIL MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KA	FULL-REG -RC (553937) RACHI, PAKISTAN-2005
160.	KIM, NOORI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A TX-2010	FULL-REG -RC (754472) AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
161.	KOS, AUDREY MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (711900) E'S, GRENADA-2020
162.	KOSHY, ROBIN V MD SCHOOL: PSG INST OF MED SCI & RSRCH, DR MGR MI INDIA-2004	FULL-REG -RC (753435) ED UNIV, COIMBATORE, TN,
163.	KRAD, NUHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL (FULL-REG -RC (750752) OF MEDICINE-2008
164.	KRAMER, KALEB MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS	FULL-REG -RC (728388) -2021
165.	KUMAR, VIKI MD SCHOOL: CHANDKA MED COLL, SHAHEED MOHTARM UNIV, LARKANA, SINDH, PAKISTAN-2007	FULL-REG -RC (739846) A BENAZIR BHUTTO MED
166.	LAGRASSO, JEFFREY RAYMOND MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, ST NEWARK, NJ-1999	FULL-REG -RC (752200) FATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY,
167.	LEE, BRIAN YOUNG MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH O MAARTEN-2019	FULL-REG -RC (748721) F MED, CUPECOY, SINT
168.	LEE, SOPHIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPH	FULL-REG -RC (680284) IS-2018

SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-1992

FULL-REG -RC (736269)

169.

LEETH, SCOTT MD

10/12/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 14
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	MEETING
170.	LEHNERT, BRUCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQI	FULL-REG -RC (751968) JERQUE-2005
171.	LI MANDRI, VICTOR VINCENZO DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO M JONESBORO, AR-2021	FULL-REG -RC (726331) ED AT ARKANSAS STATE,
172.	LIDSKY, NATHAN MOISES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1986	FULL-REG -RC (738154)
173.	LISENENKOV, DMITRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WEST INDIES, BARBADOS FAC O BARBADOS-2005	FULL-REG -RC (738868) DF MED SCIENCES, CAVE HILL
174.	LOVELACE, PARKER DOUGLAS DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON	FULL-REG -RC (680799) N, FL 34211-2017
175.	LOVIO, KRISTEN MARIE MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2	FULL-REG -RC (753394) 2018
176.	LUKOSE, EMILY TREESA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (695932) T DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS,
177.	MAKEEVA, VALERIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGH,	FULL-REG -RC (752340) AM-2017
178.	MALAN, MATTHEW MICAH MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORT	FULL-REG -RC (752166) LAND-2002
179.	MARSHALL, THOMAS MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG -RC (735499) EPORT-2011
180.	MARTIN, DAVID PAUL II MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (665588)
181.	MAXWELL, JOHN EMMETTE II MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-	FULL-REG -RC (409984) 1989
182.	MEDUNICK, DAVID DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG -RC (752672) ELPHIA-2002

10/12/202	2 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 15 MEETING
183.	MILLER, GREGG ARTHUR MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SY SYRACUSE-1995	FULL-REG -RC (746892) RACUSE COLL OF MED,
184.	MODY, KAIZEEN CYRUS DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & S	FULL-REG -RC (752815) SURG, DES MOINES IA-2018
185.	MOHAMMED, MUJTABA MD SCHOOL: WEILL CORNELL MEDICAL COLL IN QATAR, DO UNIV)-2012	FULL-REG -RC (753981) OHA, QATAR (CORNELL
186.	MOMENI, ARASH K MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG -RC (556857) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2003
187.	MONTEIRO, GLEN DUMINGO MD SCHOOL: MIRAJ MED COLL, SHIVAJI UNIV, MIRAJ, MAH	FULL-REG -RC (740852) IARASHTRA-2004
188.	MORRIS, JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (729327) TX-2021
189.	MUNDLURU, SHANKAR MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2016	FULL-REG -RC (751495)
190.	NASIRI, PAPIA MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED BARBUDA-2011	FULL-REG -RC (736367) , WOODS, ANTIGUA &
191.	NATALI, DAVID GEORGE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBU	FULL-REG -RC (742735) RGH-1980
192.	NIMO-BOAMPONG, JOYCE A MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED BARBUDA-2017	FULL-REG -RC (739251) , WOODS, ANTIGUA &
193.	NUMAN, LAITH MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, IRBID-2014	FULL-REG -RC (752154) FACULTY OF MEDICINE,
194.	OGUNDELE, OLOLADE OLUWAKEMI MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WAS	FULL-REG -RC (724408) HINGTON-2017

195.

OLSON, MICHELLE MARIE MD

SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-1999

FULL-REG -RC (751689)

10/12/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 16
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FO)R
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING	

	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD	VILLTING
196.	ORTIZ, LUIS CARLOS MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED MEXICO-2015	FULL-REG -RC (724627) , GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
197.	PALLE, SIRISH KUMAR MD SCHOOL: ADICHUNCHANAGIRI INSTITUTE OF MEDICA MYSORE-2000	FULL-REG -RC (754744) L SCIENCES, UNIV OF
198.	PARK, ANNA KYUNGLIM MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-201	FULL-REG -RC (754147) 7
199.	PASTRANO LLUBERES, MAGNA JOSEFINA MD SCHOOL: INST TECNOLOGICO DE SANTO DOMINGO, S	
200.	PATEL, MAHESHKUMAR MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA,	FULL-REG -RC (753280) GUJARAT, INDIA-1975
201.	POLACHEK, WILLIAM STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, NEW YORK-2018	FULL-REG -RC (748876) UNIV AT BUFFALO, BUFFALO,
202.	POPOOLA, OLUSEGUN ADEBISI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILORIN, ILORIN, KWARA, NIGERIA-2	FULL-REG -RC (741535) 009
203.	POPOVICH, TEPPE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW (FULL-REG -RC (748453) ORLEANS-1999
204.	QUESADA, IVIS MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-REG -RC (746387) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2007
205.	QURESHI, MUSTAFA MD SCHOOL: BAQAI MEDICAL COLLEGE, BAQAI MEDICAL U PAKISTAN-2002	FULL-REG -RC (657069) JNIVERSITY, KARACHI,
206.	RAIS, SHISTO DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHI	FULL-REG -RC (710401) C MEDICINE-2019
207.	RAMZAN, TALHA JAVED DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTO	FULL-REG -RC (681814) N, FL 34211-2018
208.	RANDELL, KELLI MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2011	FULL-REG -RC (739424)

10/12/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 17
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FC)R
	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD MEETING	

209.	RAVICHANDRAN, YAGNARAM MD SCHOOL: SIKKIM MANIPAL UNIV OF HEALTH, MEDICAL SIKKIM MANIPAL INST OF MED SCI, GANGTOK, INDIA-20	
210.	RIEHANI, ANAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TECHEERIN, LATAKIA-2012	FULL-REG -RC (752078)
211.	ROMERO, ALBERTO HERNANDEZ MD SCHOOL: MERCER UNIV SCH OF MED, MACON-2019	FULL-REG -RC (744132)
212.	RYAN, HUGH H II MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY	FULL-REG -RC (748350) /, KANSAS-1994
213.	RYAN, PATRICK MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTO ANTONIO, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709835) NIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
214.	SACK, DAVID ANDREW MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-1978	FULL-REG -RC (751797)
215.	SAJED, MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UN AP, INDIA-1999	FULL-REG -RC (736221) IIV HLTH SCI, HYDERABAD,
216.	SAM, RYAN DO SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, N	FULL-REG -RC (742145) Y-2018
217.	SANCHEZ, STEVEN DAVID DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (749718) COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT
218.	SARAIYA, RUPALI MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE	FULL-REG -RC (660320) 'S, GRENADA-2012
219.	SEIGEL, STUART CHARLES MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COL 2008	FULL-REG -RC (745424) L OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-
220.	SETH, ALKA MD SCHOOL: SAROJINI NAJDO MED COLL, AGRA UNIV, AG	FULL-REG -RC (750345) RA, UTTAR PRADESH-2002
221.	SHLAIN, JORDAN MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHING	FULL-REG -RC (740152) GTON-1994

10/12/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD N	PAGE 18 MEETING
222.	SINGH, JAIME ASHLEY MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGAN	FULL-REG -RC (741919) NTOWN-2015
223.	SMITH, HILLARY MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG -RC (754189) /EPORT-2019
224.	SMITH, KARI EUGENIA MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (664097) S HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
225.	SOLER, MICHAEL ANGELO MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIV HERBERT WE MIAMI, FL-2017	FULL-REG -RC (749354) ERTHEIM COLL OF MED,
226.	SONG, JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SO	FULL-REG -RC (743432) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2001
227.	STRIGENZ, DANIEL ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2	FULL-REG -RC (752669) 012
228.	TAING, MIRANDA LYNN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696741) S HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
229.	THOMPSON, REBECCA EMILY MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXA TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (679478) S HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
230.	TOURE, DIEYNABA MARIEME DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG -RC (748897) DELPHIA-2016
231.	TRAN, ALAN B DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL O MO-2018	FULL-REG -RC (753908) DF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY,
232.	TREHAN, SANJEEV MD SCHOOL: CHRISTIAN MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, VELLO	FULL-REG -RC (473689) DRE, TAMIL NADU-1989
233.	TSETSOU, SPYRIDOULA MD SCHOOL: NAT'L UNIV OF ATHENS, ATHENS-2007	FULL-REG -RC (751835)
234.	ULLAH, ZARGHOONA KHALIL MD	FULL-REG -RC (724886)

SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013

10/12/2022	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT OCTOBER, 2022 BOARD I	PAGE 19 MEETING
235.	VAN NISPEN, CHRISTIAAN ARNOUD SIMON MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED 8 2021	
236.	VYTLA, NAGA SIRISHA MD SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKH PRADESH-2001	FULL-REG -RC (754152) IAPATNAM, ANDHRA
237.	WANG, ZEMING MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2021	FULL-REG -RC (728026) ED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
238.	WATSON, BLAIR MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (729354) TX-2021
239.	WILLIAMS, FRANCOIS EPHRAIM MD SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLAN	FULL-REG -RC (711022) TA-2020
240.	XIE, CHARLIES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPH	FULL-REG -RC (745027) IS-2017
241.	YANG, LOGAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (696656) TX-2019
242.	YELIKA, SURESH B MD SCHOOL: SRI DEVARAJ URS MED COLL, BANGALORE U INDIA-2006	FULL-REG -RC (743721) NIV, KOLAR, KARNATAKA,
243.	ZAVALETA, JOSE GONZALO MD SCHOOL: UNIV NAC DE TRUJILLO, PROG ACAD DE MEI 1982	FULL-REG -RC (430273) D HUMANA, TRUJILLO, PERU-
244.	ZHANG, TONY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2019	FULL-REG -RC (695866)
245.	ZIOMEK, GREGORY JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQ	FULL-REG -RC (693732) UERQUE-2018
246.	AMEZAGA URRUELA, MATXALEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA, ESC DE MED VENEZUELA-2004	FULL-REL -TC (557314) J M VARGAS, CARACAS,
247.	BOU ASSALY, WESSAM BOUTROUS MD	FULL-REL -TC (528367)

SCHOOL: ST JOSEPH'S UNIV, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-2000

	CONSIDERATION AT OCTOB	ER, 2022 BOARD MEETING
248.	LEE, ALICE MORAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SC 2014	FULL-REL -TC (660880) I CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
249.	LEE, AMY ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL	FULL-REL -TC (581555) OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2009
250.	SALIM, MUHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL,	FULL-REL -TC (310467) LAHORE, WEST PAKISTAN-1979

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 20

FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR

10/12/2022

October 2022

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Arteaga, Yansi
- 2. Chavarria, Jose
- 3. Crawford, Justin
- 4. Lindemann, Breanna

October 2022

Agenda Item 02d: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Rule, Meri
- 2. Hughes, Cindy

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Accountable Care Coalition of Southeast Texas, Inc.
- 2. Ally Medical Practice Group, Inc.
- 3. EH Physician Alliance
- 4. Monticello Physician Group, Inc.
- 5. Padua Health, Inc.
- 6. South Texas Physicians Group, Inc.
- 7. Texas Health Virtual Care

5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- Methodist Physician Alliance
 Montgomery County Clinical Services, Inc.
 USMD Affiliated Services

Agenda Item 5c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

1. W2 Locums